
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
SITE VISIT –ELECTRIC REPAIRS CMR, LA CRESTA 

SOLICITATION SPM07013Q0030/ SPM07013Q0034   

 
1. Can you provide us with a site drawing that shows location for the work to be performed ? 

Answer:   Yes. Please find attached 
 

2. Can you provide photos of: 
a. Demolition area (Phase I)  
b. Existing Generator (Caterpillar) 
c. Existing Breaker 
d. Existing Lines / fuel tank 

Answer:    See photos attached 
 

3. Where will the materials be stored? 
Answer:    The United States Government (USG) will provide a site to store materials. 
 

4. Will Bathrooms be available on site? 
Answer:    Yes, There are restrooms in the area that can be used by workers. 
  

5. Could you provide concrete specifications? 
Answer:  ?? 
 

6. Must the new concrete vault (manhole) have covering? 
Answer:  ?? 

 
7. What work is required on the old manhole? 

Answer: Existing manhole is very old. Contractor must verify, reinforce, remove old and  run 
new ducts to panels in the Electric Room 
 

8. Must  the contractor need to configure/ install the ATS and generator? 
Answer: No. 
 

9. Will the contractor be responsible of moving the generator to its base? 
Answer: No the USG will take care of this 
  

10. Is the contractor required to move the Caterpillar (old) Generator out of the Electric Room? 
Answer: Yes. The Generator and all its connections must be removed and set outside 
 

11. If required is it possible to cut the electricity during work hours? 
Answer: It must be coordinated with the COR but it can be done. 
 

12. Is the contractor responsible for the electric connection from the Panel to the generator? 



 Answer: Yes . 1.25” ducts must be run from  the existing  manhole to the electric Room, The 
ducts must be run under the pavement.  
 

13. What are the duct specifications? 
Answer: Yes Copper 600 . 1.25” ducts must be run from  the existing  manhole to the electric  

 Room, The ducts must be run under the pavement 
 

14. What is the procedure to access  the site? 
Answer: Once the proposals are received and the Technical Panel decides who meets  the 
requirements, an Award letter will be issued to the Technically acceptable and lower priced 
offeror. Once the company that received the award, send us the Insurance and names of the 
workers, a process of security checks (Refer to Section G.5 of solicitation document 
 

15. US Embassy Point of Contact  
Answer: The person that will be overseeing this work is Jose Caballero  
 


